From: "Scott, Jodi" <jscott@ashrae.org>
Subject: FW: ASHRAE 189.1 and DoD, GSA
Date: February 6,2013 11:00:19 AM EST
To: "Persily, Andrew K." <andrew.persily@nist.gov>, "Ferguson, Steve" <SFerguson@ashrae.org>

Andy
| wanted to know about 189.1 so | asked three other people — here’s what | tracked down.
Jodi

From: Wills, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Read, Doug, Scott, Jodi; Ames, Mark
Subject: RE: ASHRAE 189.1 and DoD, GSA

Besides what Doug mentioned, Toronto is the only jurisdiction I've even heard rumblings of 189.1 adoption — and that hasn’t been
confirmed in any form or fashion.

MCwW

Mark Wills, Manager - State and Local Government Affairs
Extension: 1003 Fax: 202-833-0118  eMail: MWills@ashrae.org

From: Read, Doug

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 10:35 AM
To: Scott, Jodi; Ames, Mark; Wills, Mark
Subject: RE: ASHRAE 189.1 and DoD, GSA

Not that | am aware of...but the use of 189 by DOD is inevitable given the recent NRC report and approps language..Doug

Doug Read, Director of Government Affairs
Extension: 1106 Fax: 202-833-0118 eMail: DRead@ashrae.org

From: Scott, Jodi

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 10:34 AM
To: Ames, Mark; Wills, Mark; Read, Doug
Subject: ASHRAE 189.1 and DoD, GSA

Guys

Do we know if 189.1 has been adopted in any capacity, officially, by DoD or GSA?
Gracias. | think the answer....is no? But wanted to make sure.

Jodi

Jodi Scott, Communications Manager
Extension: 1140 eMail: jscott@ashrae.org

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Jodi Scott, Communications Manager

ASHRAE

1791 Tullie Cir. Atlanta, GA 30329

Direct Line: 678-539-1140  Fax: 678-539-2140  eMail: jscott@ashrae.org  Web: www.ASHRAE.org

ASHRAE HANDBOOK ONLINE
ASHRAE The most powerful, sustainable way to search all four current Handbook volumes.
Learn more or subscribe

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.


mailto:MWills@ashrae.org
mailto:DRead@ashrae.org
mailto:jscott@ashrae.org
http://www.ashrae.org/
https://www.ashrae.org/resources--publications/bookstore/handbook-online




